WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

BOARD ADMINISTRATION
MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant
RE: Consideration of a Petition for a Tax Suspension
DATE: February 12, 2026

Please consider this request for a tax suspension for S.K. If the Board approves this request, the
suspension resolution requires the chairman’s signature.

Thank you.
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WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA
RESOLUTION #

RESOLUTION APPROVING PETITION FOR SUSPENSION OF TAXES

WHEREAS, Susanne Knight, as titleholder of a property located 925 LaPlante Ave., Sioux City, lowa,
Woodbury County, lowa, and legally described as follows:

_Parcel #894814385010

EDGEWATER 2"° LOT 14 BLK 10

WHEREAS, Susanne Knight of the aforementioned property has petitioned the Board of Supervisors
for a suspension of taxes pursuant to the 2017 lowa Code section 427.9, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors recognizes from documents provided that the petitioner is
unable to provide to the public revenue; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby
grants the request for a suspension of taxes and hereby directs the Woodbury County Treasurer to so
record the approval of this tax suspension for this property.

SO RESOLVED this 17" day of February 2026.

Mark Nelson, Chairman
ATTEST:

A

Michelle K. Skaff
Woodbury County Auditor/Recorder
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